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Roads and Maritime Services 
PO Box 973 
PARRAMATTA CBD NSW  2124 
 
Attention:  Owen Hodgson   
Email:  Owen.Hodgson@rms.nsw.gov.au  
  
Dear Sir, 
 

 RE: PART 3A PROJECT: PROPOSED WINTEN/AUSTRALAND 
COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT, ON SITE  AT  

396 LANE COVE ROAD AND 1 GIFFNOCK AVENUE, MACQUARIE PARK 
 
 

1. As requested we have reviewed the RMS letter dated 27 March 2012.  In the 
letter the RMS raised the following matters: 

 
1) The modelled base flows are consistent between the previous and latest rounds 

of modelling with the exception of the left turn from Lane Cove Road(S) to 
Waterloo Road (W) which is 60 vehicles less in the latest modelling; 

 
2) The previously identified discrepancy between left and right volumes on the 

Waterloo Road (W) is still present and has not been corrected.  A comparison 
of modelled base flows (mode) and RMS surveys (count) for the intersection are 
shown below; and 

 
3) The heavy vehicle percentage is half what was used in the previous modelling 

(1% as compared with 2%) which is less than originally surveyed at 3.5-4%.  
There was no explanation provided for this reduction in heavy vehicle volumes. 

 
2. Set out below are our responses.   
 
3. With regard to Point 1, we agree that the left turn from Lane Cove Road 

(northbound) into Waterloo Road (westbound) had decreased by 60 vehicles 
per hour in the weekday afternoon peak period (from 480 to 420) in the latest 
SIDRA modelling.  We have reviewed the modelling and found that the 420 
vehicles per hour is the correct volume (extracted from the PARAMICS 
modelling undertaken by PB).  Thus the latest modelling has the correct values. 
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4. With regard to Point 2 we confirm that the left and right turning volumes on 
the Waterloo Road approach in the weekday afternoon peak period are as 
extracted from the PARAMICS modeling undertaken by PB.  To address the 
RMS concerns we have rerun the SIDRA models with the left and right turn 
volumes switched.  The results are provided in Table 1.   
 

5. With regard to Point 3 we have rerun the SIDRA model with the percentage 
heavy vehicles increased from 1% to 2% as agreed in our discussion with 
Angella Malloch on 28 March 2012.  The results are provided in Table 1.   

  
Table 1: Summary of Revised SIDRA Analysis for intersection of Lane 

Cove Road/Waterloo Road* 
Option Average Delay 

(seconds) 
Level of Service 

(LOS) 
95% back of queue 
on Lane Cove Road 

(metres) 
 AM PM AM PM AM PM 
Existing 61 46 E D 563 341 
Existing + Dev  73 47 F D 615 355 
Existing + G - turn 52 43 D D 534 355 
Existing + Dev + G -
turn  

67 43 E D 615 364 

• left and right turn volumes on Waterloo Road switched and % heavy vehicles 
increased from 1% to 2%. 

 
6. Examination of Table 1 reveals the following: 

 
• the intersection of Waterloo Road and Lane Cove Road currently operates 

at or near capacity in the weekday morning and afternoon peak hours (LOS 
D/E); 

• with development traffic added to existing traffic flows the intersection 
would continue to operate at or near capacity in the weekday morning and 
afternoon peak hours (LOS D/F); 

• the provision of the G-turn provides some benefits in intersection 
performance in the morning peak hour (performance improving from LOS 
E/F to LOS D/E). Average delays improved by some 6 to 9 seconds; and 

• in the afternoon peak hour there was limited improvement in intersection 
operation with the LOS remaining at LOS D and an improvement in average 
delays of some 3 to 4 seconds.   

 
7. Electronic copies of the SIDRA analysis will be forwarded to RMS for review.  

Copies of the SIDRA movement summaries are attached to this letter. 
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8. We trust the above provides the information you require.  Finally, if you should 
have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact us. 

 
Yours faithfully, 
COLSTON BUDD HUNT & KAFES PTY LTD 
 

 
 
T. Rogers 
Director 


















